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Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:38 AM
To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]  Re: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call

 
 
From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 9:37 AM 
To: Dayne Tyner <Dayne.Tyner@deltafaucet.com> 
Cc: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Lopez, Jessica@Energy 
<Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call 

 
Thank you, Dayne, for your consideration and response. 
 
On Thu, Jul 13, 2017 at 7:48 AM, Dayne Tyner <Dayne.Tyner@deltafaucet.com> wrote: 

Hi Bo, 

  

Thank you for contacting me. I would like to defer an interview to PMI (Plumbing Manufacturers 
International). As a member of the group, they can provide any information you may need. The main contact 
there as I am sure you are aware is Matt Sigler.  

  

Thanks and Best Regards, 

  

Dayne Tyner 

Product Compliance Engineer 

Delta Faucet Company 

  

  

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:55 PM 
To: Donna McCarthy <DJM@deltafaucet.com> 
Cc: Dayne Tyner <Dayne.Tyner@deltafaucet.com> 
Subject: Re: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call 
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Thank you, Donna. 

  

Dayne, please see my request below and respond at your earliest convenience. 

  

- Bo 

  

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 11:38 AM, Donna McCarthy <DJM@deltafaucet.com> wrote: 

Hello, Bo 

  

I am directing you to Dayne Tyner, who is a Product Compliance Engineer for Delta Faucet. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Donna McCarthy 

Product Compliance Data Analyst 

Delta Faucet Company 

  

  

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:10 PM 
Subject: Tub spout diverters: Request to set up a call 

  

Hello, 
 
NegaWatt has been by retained by SoCalGas on behalf of California’s Statewide Utility Codes and Standards Team to be the technical lead 
of the Title 20 tub spout diverter Codes and Standards Enhancement (CASE) project. We’re interested to get your valuable input and 
would like to please schedule a 30 – 45 minute phone interview. If you are available, may you please let me know your preferred date and 
time? If you are not the appropriate person in your organization to ask, may you please direct me to them? 
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--  

Thank you, 

  

Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 

www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 

  

 
The content of this email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of my employer, Masco Corporation. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email please delete it from your computer system. Masco Corporation does its best to eliminate viruses and other malicious software in emails and attachments 
coming through its servers and so cannot be held responsible if malicious software is inadvertently embedded in this communication. 

 
 
 

  

--  

Thank you, 

  

Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 

www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 
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The content of this email does not necessarily represent the views/opinions of my employer, Masco Corporation. If you are not the intended recipient of this email 
please delete it from your computer system. Masco Corporation does its best to eliminate viruses and other malicious software in emails and attachments coming 
through its servers and so cannot be held responsible if malicious software is inadvertently embedded in this communication. 

 
 
 
 
--  
Thank you, 
 
Bo White, PE 
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc. 
(619) 309-4191 
www.negawattconsult.com 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies 
of the original message. 

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for 
information. 


